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Wyoming Mining Distriot, Elke County, Nevada
\ Frank W, Lewis, Reno, Nevada

The Wyoming Mining District was orgenized in 1869, The
original minutes of the Miner's meeting were lost but the
first deed of record ia the County Court House in Elko was
December 6, 1869, when James Tate sold to A, M, Cowan %50
feet undivided in MoDonald lead.

Only one claim and one mill site were brought to Patent
in the Wyoming Distriot, the Mardis Lode and Mardis Patented
claim, U. 8. Survey Number 37 A, and B.

During the patenting of the claim it was necessary to
reform the District and formalize the proceedings. A
Miner's meeting was called November 3, 1880, whereat Hugh
Martin "deposes and says that he is the Recorder of the
Wyoming Mining District, County of Elko, 3tate of Nevada.
That he is the keeper of the record and record beexn of said
Wyoming District."

"iee.0n motion of H. G. Catlin, Hugh ﬁarmin w88 DO
inated for Recorder of Wyoming Diatrtat ta suoceed G. W. Merdis,
late Recorder, deceased." : :

R. M. Catlin was & surveyor tar many years in Elke
County end Hugh Martin was one of the aurix auttloru. and in
faot Crystal Creek is now oalled Martin Creek aftmw him,
because of his hnmautnad in the area.

The story of the murder af G, W, maraiu h&u hw@ﬁni a
lore in Elko @aunty and is one ‘told in maaw ﬁ“ﬁliﬁ&ﬁiﬁﬁﬂw
He was one of the first prospectors in th: n&atr&at‘v awm‘
osn reconstruct some of the first Miner's rules of the ares
after the manner in which the Hnrdin Mine was 1#@&%&&.; The
nine was leaatad by G. W, Mardis, 4‘0 ﬁl»ﬁ, Wwill M. Rugnrk.
200 feet, Johm 0. Brooks, 200  feet, and A, D. mwm, wo
feet. Among the early rules ax many aﬁn&ng amm wes that
the ainuevtm#'af o lode was sutitled te twice the 1»&@%&

. of the w%hmrw. no ir 20@ tbﬂt wae @hﬁ wmaﬁ. the uwixiuu&
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locator would get 400 feet and his associates entitled to
only half that amount, 200 feet, esch. The mine was loca=
ted June lst and recorded June 8, 1871, by will w. Rogers,
Deputy Recorder, Wyoming District, Bruno City, Nevada,

There has been aome confusion as to where the wyoming
Mining District is and even as to the location of Bruno City.
One of the “Quickie Pioture histories of Mining Camps” have
erronecusly placed the City of Bruno om the Brunesu River.

The location of the Mardis Mine was fixed in the Sur-
veyor's notes, who placed Monument No. 1 in the Mardies Mining
District (not to be confused with the Wyoming Distriot), as
follows: “Charleston, Elko Co., Nevada, June 21, 1898...Rel~
ative to the esteblishment of U. 3. Locstion Menument No, 1
in the Mardis Mining Distriot.....A prominent peak (now
called Cornwall Mountain), pointed out to me as lying south-
erly from the Mardis Mining olaim, Lot No. 37 A in the
Wyoming Mining District and on the wnu@arly side of Cornwall
Fasin, bears N. T1° 25'W., about 8 miles." On February 23,
1875, Henry G. Catlin sold 1874 feet in the lLaat @hmnn. lode.
The claim demoription was noted as "situsted in t&o lenaa '
Mountain Mining Distriat. faraarly known as Wyommn¢ niatrmet.

There are numarwuu other references that will fix ‘the
leeatian of the Wyamina District aes that of what is now .
known as the Island Mountain Mining District. Martin crunk
was then known as Crystal Oreek, including that ‘part now
known as Penrod Creek, and Rosebud Mountein wase ‘then am&ltd
Silver Mountain, The Gold Creek Ranger ﬂtation is now lam
cated about on "Brown's M1ll", which is Just velow %h» marﬁiu
Mill Bite.

The City of Bruno was located m&ung ﬂryuﬁal aroﬁk near
section 28 7. 45 N., R. %6 E. M. D. B. M. Hundreds of lots
were s0ld in the town in its brief rush at axpsaﬁaumy, and
the census of 1870 listed a population of 122 puraoua.‘ By
1880 the population had awinaiud to 20. wnﬁwm ‘as Sonora Hicks
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listed his ococupation as "miner", hip wife limted her's with
| -8 leas permanent connotation, declaring for haraalf. "keeping
- tent™,

The Mardis Silver Company was formed in Ghioaga. Illinois,
and 20 thousand shares of etock, par value 100 dollars each
was submoriboa to with its first meeting being held January 7,
1875. G. W. Mardis and others had sold the Mardis Mine to
the Mardis Silver Gampany

The company proceeded to loeato the Mardis m111 site in
1875, whereupon they built the Mardis Mill on the west bank
of Crystal Oreek. By 1876 the mine and mill were sold for
various liens to H. G. Catlin, H, G. Catlin in turn sold the
mine and mill. R, M. Catlin was the U. 5. B»puty Surveyor in
‘charge of patenting the clainm,

D, M. Einnay of the U, 8. Gaalasieal survuy han mapped
the area of the lardis Mine as “alata. limauﬁann, chert and |
quartzite, locally matamgwphiaod ta harthlu and taﬁtﬂt« along o
contact with granodiortie and quartsitu.” (Bulletin 54, |
Geology and Mineral Resources of Elko OQunty. Envada}.
Ths ores are contained in veins, and in quartmgtoa which
have raplaoaa under a uhﬁlo cap, like so many of tnm other
silver deposite 1n Nevada. The ores are of 1nturop% tmr their
silver, gold, lead and copper content,
Tha principle &myrovumantm on the Mardis 1“@0 &%utha
time of patent wawaz’,ana ahaft. 30 feet apup¢~om¢ anaft. 60
feet deep, and 430 feet of tunnsle’ wath ‘200 .feot or awarta
from same., The tunnel mouth is on the naathmmmt n&ay& at
Silver MQmmtaiu (Rosebud) and runs aaa%arly in under thn la@a;

*DmeJ$MMm@




